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Oil India Limited 

(A Govt. of India Enterprise) 
P.O. Duliajan – 786602, Assam 

 
 

Telephone No. (91-374) 2808724 
Fax No:   (91-374) 2800533 

Email: materials@oilindia.in; erp_mm@oilindia.in  
 
 
Tender No.   :  SDG6888L16/06 OF 13.04.2015 
 
Bidding Type  :  SINGLE STAGE COMPOSITE BID SYSTEM 
 
Bid Closing on   : 29.07.2015 at 11.00 hrs (IST) 
Bid Opening on  : 29.07.2015 at 14.00 hrs (IST)    
  
Performance Guarantee :  Applicable  
 
OIL INDIA LIMITED invites Global Tenders for items detailed below: 
 
Item No. 
 

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QTY. UOM 

 
10  
 

Specification of item: 
 
Poly Crystalline Diamond Compact (PDC) Bit 
 
Bit Size    : 660.40 mm (26") 
Pin Size   : 193.675 mm (7-5/8") API Regular 
Feature    : STEEL Body, Replaceable nozzles, PDC 
cutter with high thermal mechanical integrity, Gauge 
protection features, Normalized face volume greater 
than 70%, impact arrestors,  premium hard facing (2X 
or more) on the bit body, anti-balling coating, full 
release junk slots and back reaming cutters on gauge 
pads.  
Total cutter count               : As per manufacturer's 
design. 
Number of cutter Blades    : 06                                                                           
Cutter Size                         : 19 mm 
Cutter Type                        : Select / Onyx-2 / Helios / 
Stay sharp                                                           
Gauge Length                    : Around 7 inches 
IADC                             : S123 or suitable 
equivalent to meet the formation & drilling parameters 
for optimum performance.                                                
Number of nozzles              : 9 or more for efficient hole 

01 No. 
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cleaning 
 
Replaceable Nozzles Size:  As per manufacturer's 
standard to meet the drilling parameters stated below 
for optimum hydraulics.                                                                        
 
The PDC Bit to be supplied with following Accessories: 
1) Two Sets of extra nozzles complete with required 'O' 
rings, cir clips etc. 
2) One set of Nozzles Replacement Kit. 
3) One no. of Bit Breaker                                                                                  
 
Bit should be suitable to drill Medium to Medium Hard 
Formation (Compressive Rock Strength of 12000 psi) 
consisting of sand stone, silt stone, shale, etc. in depth 
range from surface to around 500 Mtrs. and should be 
compatible to following Drilling Parameters: 
a) Rotational Speed : 50-160 RPM 
b) Flow Rate  : 750-1200 GPM. 
c) Mud Density : 8.5 to 10ppg. 
d) WOB  : 4-20 Ton. 
 
 

 
(A) General Notes for e-tender :    
 
1.  The tender will be governed by “General Terms & Conditions” for e-

Procurement as per Booklet No.MM/GLOBAL/E-01/2005 for E-
procurement(ICB Tenders) including Amendment and Addendum.  

 
2. The general details of tender can be viewed by opening the RFx [Tender] 

under RFx and Auctions. The details of items tendered can be found in the 
Item Data and details uploaded under Technical RFX. 

 
3.  Bid must be submitted electronically only through OIL’s e-procurement 

portal. Bid submitted in any other form will be rejected. 
 

4. Bidders must ensure that their bid is uploaded in the system before the 
tender closing date and time.  

 
5. Bidders are requested to examine all instructions, forms, terms and 

specifications in the bid. Failure to furnish all information required as per the 
bid or submission of offers not substantially responsive to the bid in every 
respect will be at the bidders risk and may result in the rejection of its offer 
without seeking any clarifications.  

 
6. All the Bids must be Digitally Signed using “Class 3” digital certificate (e-

commerce application) with organisation nameas per Indian IT Act obtained 
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from the licensed Certifying Authorities operating under the Root Certifying 
Authority of India (RCAI), Controller of Certifying Authorities (CCA) of India. 

 
7. Please do refer the User Manual provided on the portal on the procedure How 

to create Response for submitting offer. 
 
8. To ascertain the substantial responsiveness of the bid OIL reserves the right 

to ask the bidder for clarification in respect of clauses covered under BRC 
also and such clarifications fulfilling the BRC clauses in toto must be received 
on or before the deadline given by the company, failing which the offer will be 
summarily rejected. 

 
 

ANNEXURE- A 
 
BID EVALUATION CRITERIA/BID REJECTION CRITERIA 
 
BID REJECTION CRITERIA 
 
The bids shall in general conform to the specifications and terms and conditions 
given in the tender. Bids shall be rejected in case the goods offered do not conform 
to the required minimum/maximum parameters stipulated in the technical 
specifications and to the respective international / national standards wherever 
stipulated. Notwithstanding the general conformity of the bids to the stipulated 
specifications and terms and conditions, the following requirements will have to be 
particularly met by the bids, without which the same will be considered as non-
responsive and be rejected. 
 
(I) BID REJECTION CRITERIA (BRC) 
 
A. Technical : 
 
1. The bit manufacturer should have an experience of minimum 5 (five) years in 

manufacturing 26 inches OD Polycrystalline Diamond Compact bit. For this 
purpose the period reckoned shall be the period prior to the date of opening of 
the techno-commercial bid. 

 
2.  The bit manufacturer should also have the experience of supplying at least 3 

(three) numbers of 26 inches OD Polycrystalline Diamond Compact bit, in the 
last 5 (five) years preceding the bid closing date of this tender. 

 
3.  Documentary evidence to substantiate supply record should be submitted in 

the form of copies of relevant Purchase Orders along with copies of any of the 
documents in respect of satisfactory execution of each of those Purchase 
Orders, such as: 

 
(i) Bill of Lading (OR) 
(ii) Delivery challans received by Consignee (OR) 



 
e-Tender No. SDG6888L16/06 
  Page 4 of 8 

(iii)  Central Excise Gate Pass / Tax Invoice issued under relevant rules of 
Central Excise / VAT (OR) 

 
iv) Any other documentary evidence that can substantiate the satisfactory 

execution of each of the purchase order cited above 
 

Note: Order copy to be enclosed with relevant page number bearing signature of 
purchaser or authenticated by purchaser. 

 
B. COMMERCIAL: 
             
i) Bids are invited under Single Stage Composite Bid System. Bidders shall 

quote accordingly under Single Stage Composite Bid System.   
 
ii) Validity of the bid shall be minimum 120 days from the date of Bid Closing 

Date. Bids with lesser validity will be straightway rejected. 
 
iii) Bidders must confirm that Goods, materials or plant(s) to be supplied shall be 

new of recent make and of the best quality and workmanship and shall be 
guaranteed for a period of 12 months from the date of shipment/dispatch 
against any defects arising from faulty materials, workmanship or design. 
Defective goods/materials or parts rejected by OIL shall be replaced 
immediately by the supplier at the supplier’s expenses at no extra cost to OIL.  

 
iv)      Performance Guarantee @ 10% of order value shall be applicable in the event 

of order. Bidder to confirm submission of Performance Guarantee while 
quoting failing which offer shall be treated as rejected as per para 1.9 of BRC 
of section D of general terms and Condition for Global Tender 
(MM/GLOBAL/E01/2005-JULY2012). 

 
v) OIL shall be entering into an Integrity Pact with the bidders as per format 

enclosed vide Annexure XII of the tender document. This Integrity Pact 
proforma has been duly signed digitally by OIL's competent signatory. The 
proforma has to be returned by the bidder (along with the technical bid) duly 
signed (digitally) by the same signatory who signed the bid, i.e., who is duly 
authorized to sign the bid. Uploading the Integrity Pact with digital signature 
will be construed that all pages of the Integrity Pact has been signed by the 
bidder's authorized signatory who sign the Bid. If any bidder refuses to sign 
Integrity Pact or declines to submit Integrity Pact with the offer, their bid shall 
be rejected straightway. 

 
vi) The Integrity Pact is applicable against this tender. The name of the OIL's 

Independent External Monitors at present are as under: 
 

(I)     SHRI RAGHAW SHARAN PANDEY, IAS (RETD.) 
   Former Secretary, Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas 
   E-MAIL ID : rspandey_99@yahoo.com 
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(II) SHRI RAJIV MATHUR, IPS (Retd.) 
Former Director, IB, Govt. of India, 
E-Mail ID : rajivmathur23@gmail.com 
 

vii) Bidders are required to submit the summary of the prices in their price bids 
as per bid format (Summary), given below. 

 
 Price  Bid Format ( SUMMARY ) for Bidders:  
 

(A) Total Material Value:  
(B) Packing & FOB Charges : 
(C) Total FOB Port of Shipment value, ( A + B ) above : 
(D) Overseas Freight Charges upto Kolkata, India : 
(E) Insurance Charges : 
(F) Total CIF Kolkata value, ( C + D + E ) :  
(G) Total Value in words : 
(H) Gross Weight :  
(I) Gross Volume :   
 

viii) The prices offered will have to be firm through delivery and not subject to 
variation on any account. A bid submitted with an adjustable price will be 
treated as non-responsive and rejected. 

 
ix)  Bids received after the bid closing date and time will be rejected. Similarly,  

modifications to bids received after the bid closing date & time will not be 
considered. 
 

x)  Bids containing incorrect statement will be rejected. 
 
xi)  Banking charges in the country of the foreign bidder shall be borne by the 

bidder. 
 
xii) The items covered under this enquiry shall be used by OIL in the PEL/ML 

areas issued/renewed after 01/04/99 and hence, applicable Customs Duty 
for import of goods shall be ZERO. However, Deemed Export Benefit for 
domestic bidders is not applicable against this tender. Domestic bidders to 
quote their prices without considering the deemed export benefit. Domestic 
bidders to also quote the applicable rate of Excise duty in their price bids. In 
case a bidder does not quote Excise duty in the price bid, the same shall be 
loaded with applicable rate of Excise duty and evaluated. If a domestic bidder 
emerges L1 after loading of applicable rate of Excise duty, order shall be 
placed upon the bidder inclusive of the excise duty amount. 
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(II) BID EVALUATION CRITERIA  (BEC) :  
  
Bid Evaluation Criteria (BEC) shall be as per General Terms and Conditions 
for Global Tender. 
 

 
=============== 
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ANNEXURE-B 
(A) COMMERCIAL CHECK-LIST 
 

 PARAMETERS/REQUIREMENTS BIDDER 
RESPONSE 

REMARKS 
IF ANY 

Whether Original Signed quotation submitted? YES/NO 
 Whether quoted as manufacturer? YES/NO 
 Whether offered firm prices? YES/NO 
 Whether quoted offer validity of 120 days from the 

date of closing of tender? 
YES/NO 

 Whether quoted a firm delivery period? YES/NO 
 Whether quoted as per NIT (without any 

deviations)? 
YES/NO 

 Whether any deviation is there in the offer? YES/NO 
 Whether deviation separately highlighted? YES/NO 
 Whether agreed to the NIT Warranty clause? YES/NO 
 Whether Price Bid submitted as per Price 

Schedule? 
YES/NO 

 Whether indicated the country of origin for the 
items quoted? 

YES/NO 

 Whether all the items of tender quoted? YES/NO 
 Whether technical literature/catalogue/drawings 

enclosed? 
YES/NO 

 For Foreign Bidders - Whether offered FOB/FCA 
port of dispatch including sea/air worthy packing 
& forwarding? 

YES/NO 

 For Foreign Bidders – Whether port of shipment 
indicated? [To specify] 

YES/NO  

 For Foreign Bidders only - Whether indicated 
ocean freight up to C&F Kolkata port (Excluding 
marine insurance)? 

YES/NO 

 Whether Indian Agent applicable? YES/NO 
 If YES, whether following details of Indian Agent 

provided? 
 

 (a) Name & address of the agent in India – To 
indicate 

 

 (b) Amount of agency commission – To indicate  
 (c) Whether agency commission included in quoted 

material value? 
YES/NO 

 Whether weight & volume of items offered 
indicated? 

YES/NO  

 Whether confirmed to submit PBG as asked for in 
NIT? 

YES/NO  

 Whether agreed to submit PBG within 30 days of 
placement of order? 

YES/NO  

 Whether all BRC/BEC clauses accepted? YES/NO 
 
================= 
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Tender Enquiry has been issued to the following vendors: 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
101780 HALLIBURTON EXPORT INC. 
100638 BAKER HUGHES SINGAPORE PTE 
102756 SMI OILFIELD TECHNOLOGY AND PRODUCT 
102444 NOV DOWNHOLE EURASIA LIMITED 

 


